MADELINE SINGAS

DISTRICT ATTORNEY

CONVICTION INTEGRITY DIVISION
Sheryl Anania, Executive

OFFICE OF THE DISTRICT ATTORNEY
APPEALS BUREAU NASSAU COUNTY

Tammy J. Smiley, Chief

July 31, 2020

Elena Ruth Sassower
Center for Judicial Accountability, Inc. (CJA)

Re:  Freedom of Information Law Request

Dear Ms. Sassower:

I received your email on July 27, 2020, wherein you requested to be provided
with certain records pursuant to the Freedom of Information Law, and it is being
processed. When the search of records is completed, you will be provided with a list
of the items available to you and the cost (at twenty-five cents per page) of obtaining
the requested material. Due to the broad and comprehensive search and the statfing
limitations in the office due to the pandemic it is anticipated that an extended search
and production time will be needed. It is anticipated that the processing of your
request will take no more than sixty days from the date of this letter.

Respectfully yours,
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Christine M. Maloney
Bureau Chief

Public Corruption Bureau
Appeals Bureau
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